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To: adenservices.com (@adenservices.com]
Cc: nfu.nl @nfu.nl]
From: coronabeschermingsmiddelen

Sent: Tue 3/24/2020 3:29:22 PM
Subject: FW: Emergency Relief Supply for Holland
Received: Tue 3/24/2020 3:29:22 PM

image001.ipg

Dear sir/madam,
Thank you for your mail.

Your mail will be forwarded to our central procurement team. They will take your offer into consideration and (if applicable) will
contact you.

Best regards,

Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Team Corona

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

van: IEKECEN JEXEDM @ adenservices.com>

Verzonden: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 10:06

ar: I R c <. IENE e ot

Onderwerp: Emergency Relief Supply for Holland
Dear sir / madam,

We are currently sourcing for emergency supplies to combat Covid-19 for another European government. We have a supply chain
established that includes interfacing with Bureau Veritas to validate and examine the entire procurement process for your needs.

From what | am given to understand, these are the items that you require

1) FFP2 masks (What we have is KN95 / GB2626-2006 Certified particulate masks)

2) FFP1 masks (single use medical masks non-surgical china standard YY/T0969-2013)
3) Surgical masks (EN14683 or china equivalent standard YY0469-2011

4) Glasses

5) Aprons (surgery suits?)

6) Gloves (Latex, PVC, Nitrile?)

7) Disinfectants (Wash free hand sanitizers? Disinfection liquid to wipe down surfaces?)

[ am also given to understand that you are planning to send an aircraft on 27 March 2020 to pick up all these items. May |
know what type of aircraft so that I can estimate what quantity to propose and also price that is related to the volume of
products ordered.
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I am at your disposal

www.adenservices.com

This message and any attached documents contain information from ADEN Services, which may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy,
distribute, disclose or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by contacting +86 21 5465 7968 and delete
this message from your mailbox.



